
DATE: April 23, 2025 

TO: Board of Education 

FROM: Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 SUBJECT: Approve Agreement #25-37-04M with Rex Moore Group, Inc. for 2025 

Fire Alarm Panel Upgrade to EST-4 

PRESENTED BY: Todd Rivera, Assistant Superintendent Chief Business Officer 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Approve Agreement #25-37-04M with Rex Moore Group, Inc. for 2025 Fire Alarm Panel 

Upgrade to EST-4. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION  

The current EST-3 system serving the predominance of the building (except for the West Wing) 

is obsolete and repair parts are no longer available.  To maintain the fire alarm serviceability and 

minimize the impact of a future primary component failure, this fire panel needs to be upgraded 

to an EST-4. 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  $53,762.00 - General Maintenance Funds 

PREPARED BY:  Thea Torelli, Administrative Assistant, Maintenance and Operations

Attachment:  THS – Rex Moore Group, Inc. #25-37-04M 


